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From: Cortes, Maria
To: Singh, Venu; Villanova, Arthur
Subject: RE: Toastmaster Messages
Date: Thursday, October 20, 2016 4:02:00 PM
Attachments: image006.png

Arthur,
I also just got 2 batches of messages again.  One batch was 10 messages around 2:30-2:47, and them another batch from 3:04 to now… but they keep coming in.  I may have to block the email account
server@toastmasterclubs.org until it is resolved.   One more just popped up, haha!
 
In the meantime, we may have to go back to listing each member’s email addresses for any club-wide messages, so it’s probably important that the listing of members in the sign-in sheet is updated.  I don’t have access to the
listing anymore as I am not a formal TMI officer.
 
Maria
 

 
 

 

From: Singh, Venu 
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2016 3:18 PM
To: Villanova, Arthur
Cc: Cortes, Maria
Subject: RE: Toastmaster Messages
 
That thought did grace my mind. I will check. I just know that Neena and Maria are also having issues. Can you reach out to Steve James and see if other clubs in district 52 are experiencing anything?
 

From: Villanova, Arthur 
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2016 3:12 PM
To: Singh, Venu <venu.singh@lausd.net>
Cc: Cortes, Maria <maria.cortes@lausd.net>
Subject: RE: Toastmaster Messages
 
Hi Venu.  Could it be your computer Venu?  When I sent a general email earlier to our members, it went to my phone and lausd email with no problem.  I had a lot more of those emails when I got back from the
meeting today and you said you had been sending some out with the room change.  I just go a whole lot more.  Just a thought.
 
Arthur
 

From: Cortes, Maria 
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 5:51 PM
To: Singh, Venu; Villanova, Arthur
Cc: Agnihotri, Neena
Subject: RE: Toastmaster Messages
 
Oh no!  Sorry that your email as a Toastmaster is not being delivered to the recipients.  This is an important tool that our club uses. 
 
Yes, I definitely follow the protocols as it relates to unusual email messages, especially those with links, and have forwarded a couple of emails to ITD when it seems that it may be affecting others, but I was just curious about the
ones related to Toastmaster’s. 
 
Arthur has probably also received some of these messages and would probably be the person to raise it up to the next level (District) in case this is a District-wide problem. I know that other clubs don’t use FreeToastHost as
much as our club does, so other clubs may not even notice it right away.
 
Maria
 

 
 

 

From: Singh, Venu 
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 1:08 PM
To: Cortes, Maria; Agnihotri, Neena
Subject: RE: Toastmaster Messages
 
Even the emails are not being forwarded. Delete them, maybe a temporary technical issue with the server that hosts the site.
 
In any case, whenever you suspect phishing or virus prone emails… the same course of action never open or click on the any attachments or links. If you are not sure whether to delete or not you can reach out to IT support for
advice or open service call with helpdesk.
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FreeToastHost Server <server@toastmastersclubs.org>

[FreeToastHost] Message Not Delivered: “Write to be understood, speak to be heard, read to grow.”
To Misngh, venu
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Your message to (robert.szebert@lausd.net in members-382 @toastmastersclubs.org) had the following error and was not deliver
(11 retries):

11 Failures=] Recipients=]
NOTE: This may be due to an invalid recipient address or high email volume at this time~try again later.






Maria Cortes  I  LOS ANGELES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  I  Direct:    (213) 241-7761  I  General: (213) 241-7700

Maria Cortes  I  Office of the Inspector General I  LOS ANGELES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  I  Direct:    (213) 241-7761  I  General: (213) 241-7700

From: Cortes, Maria 
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 9:00 AM
To: Agnihotri, Neena <neena.agnihotri@lausd.net>
Cc: Singh, Venu <venu.singh@lausd.net>
Subject: RE: Toastmaster Messages
 
Oh you got them too!  Then most likely other members got them.
I don’t know if it is limited to our club since the email address does not have a specific club identifier (like some of our accounts have the club number, such as members-382@toastmastersclubs.org or
guests-382@toastmastersclubs.org), but I am not familiar enough with the technicalities of the club’s email accounts to be certain.
 
Maria
 

 
 

 

From: Agnihotri, Neena 
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 8:50 AM
To: Cortes, Maria; Singh, Venu
Subject: RE: Toastmaster Messages
 
Hi Maria,
 
I received the same emails.  I wonder if others received them as well. 
 
Neena
 

From: Cortes, Maria 
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 8:42 AM
To: Singh, Venu
Cc: Agnihotri, Neena
Subject: Toastmaster Messages
 
Hi Venu,
It was nice running into you yesterday.  Now I know where to find you J
 
As the club’s IT advisor and a fellow club member, I wanted to check whether you received several messages from toastmastersclubs server and if you have an idea as to whether this looks suspicious or could it just be a glitch? 
Please refer to the print screen below.  There was no content in the messages, so at least they didn’t seem to be phishing efforts. 
 
Thanks!
 

 
Maria
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